BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MEETING OF THE LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK WORKING PARTY

THURSDAY, 21ST JANUARY 2010 AT 2.00 P.M.

PRESENT: Councillors Mrs. J. Dyer M.B.E. (Chairman), Mrs. M. Bunker, G. N. Denaro, Mrs. R. L. Dent, R. Hollingworth, D. L. Pardoe (Substituting for Councillor Mrs. J. D. Luck), S. R. Peters, E. C. Tibby and C. J. K. Wilson

Officers: Mr. M. Dunphy, Mrs. R. Williams and Ms. R. Cole.

20/09 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors S. R. Colella, Mrs. J. D. Luck, E. J. Murray, Mrs. M. A. Sherrey JP and P. J. Whittaker.

21/09 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

22/09 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Local Development Framework Working Party held on 16th December 2009 were submitted.

<u>RESOLVED</u> that the minutes be approved as a correct record.

23/09 BROMSGROVE AND REDDITCH CORE STRATEGIES - REDDITCH GROWTH CONSULTATION

The Working Party considered a report on progress regarding the joint working which had taken place between this Council and Redditch Borough Council on the issue of Redditch Growth. Consideration was also given to the draft joint consultation leaflet which had been produced.

The Strategic Planning Manager referred to discussions which had taken place with Redditch at Member and officer level. It was stressed that at present the three possible locations for the growth within the Bromsgrove District were intended to be indicative only. There was a great deal of further work to be undertaken by the Strategic Planning section as there was insufficient evidence at present to favour any particular site over any other.

During consideration of this item there was some discussion on the role and relationship of the two joint Bromsgrove and Redditch member groups. The Strategic Planning Manager undertook to clarify this issue.

The approach proposed in relation to public consultation within Bromsgrove was generally welcomed i.e. to target public meetings in the areas to be affected by the proposals. In addition all the usual forms of consultation would be undertaken including offers to meet with the Parish Councils and other representative groups.

In relation to the content of the leaflet, it was felt that local Members should have an input into the final text to be included. At the meeting specific comments were made as follows:

- the reference to Arrow Valley from the section on Option East of A441 (Birmingham Road) should be removed;
- the arrows from indicative plan showing growth options should be removed;
- statement should be included that officers from both Authorities will be in attendance at the drop in sessions for the public;
- Include reference that public meetings are be held in the affected Parishes even if the dates are not yet fixed;
- the closing date of 15th March 2010 for receipt of comments should be highlighted.

RESOLVED:

- (a) that the progress made on joint working between Redditch Borough Council and Bromsgrove District Council be noted;
- (b) that the Redditch Growth Leaflet and consultation arrangements be approved, subject to the amendments referred to above and any other input from local Members; and
- (c) that authority be delegated to the Head of Planning and Environment Services in consultation with the Portfolio Holder for Planning to agree any necessary changes to the leaflet to enable public consultation to commence on 1st February 2010.

24/09 VERBAL UPDATES

The Strategic Planning Manager updated the Working Party on a number of issues as follows:

Bromsgrove Core Strategy

It was noted that work was on-going in the development of the Bromsgrove Core Strategy. As part of this meetings were taking place with the Advisory Team for Large Applications who were likely to be assisting with matters such as detailed master planning.

Longbridge Area Action Plan (AAP) Implementation

The impact of the economic recession on the implementation of the Longbridge AAP was recognised. Discussions had taken place with partners in relation to the likely submission of planning applications targeting certain smaller elements of the AAP which could be delivered such as food retail. In

Local Development Framework Working Party 21st January 2010

addition, it was likely that the public sector elements such as Bournville College could also go ahead at an earlier stage than other parts of the AAP.

This was noted.

Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Document (SPD)

It was noted that the Affordable Housing SPD was still out for consultation.

Hot Food Takeaways Supplementary Planning Document (SPD)

It was reported that work was on-going with West Mercia Police to obtain any evidence of a link between hot food takeaways and crime and disorder. It was intended to commence public consultation on the SPD and to include any such evidence at a later stage.

This was noted.

The meeting closed at 3.20 p.m.

<u>Chairman</u>